STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

February 26, 2014

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7548432
TITLE: Hood Suppression System Inspections, Dept. of Corrections

Closing Date and Time: 3/4/14 at 11:30 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (5) pages, including this cover sheet)

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

We received the following questions regarding this bid:

1. Q. The bid states that semi-annual inspections are needed in all kitchen area suppression systems. How
many kitchen systems are there? What size cylinders do they have and where are they located?

A. There are seven (7) Hood Systems located in the Kitchen. See attached file.

2. The bid states semi-annual inspections of FM-200 system in the computer room. Is there only one FM-
200 system?

A. One (1) system, see attached file.

3. Q. The price break down on page 2 of 2 in the bid packages “Request for Quote” to provide semi-annual
inspection pricing; is this asking to price the total cost for all the systems inspections?
A. Each hood suppression system should be priced out separately.

4. Q. “The vendor is to provide 24 hour/7 days a week installation service and repairs to the fire
suppression system as needed by owner”. There is not an area that states this service work on any forms.




Are we supposed to include a percentage of hours for this service work or just note that we can provide
this service and will bill separately per service?

A. Vendor is to price out hourly rate and after hour’s hourly rate.

ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE IN YOUR BID RESPONSE.




RI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

Inventory List Of Kitchen Hood Suppression System

Facilities & Maintenance Unit, Fire Safety Division

Maximum Security: Master Box #9937

» Number Of Grills/Fryers: 2- 6’ griddles 2- 24" fryers
« Manufacture Date: 2003 '

« Number of Links: 2

» Size of Bottles: 6 galion

o Next Hydro Test: 2015

Minimum Security: Master Box #9975

« Number Of Grills/Fryers: 2- 6’ griddles 4- 12" fryers
« Manufacture Date: 2005

« Number of Links: 6

e Size of Bottles: 3 galion

« Next Hydro Test: 201 7

women’'s GM Security: Master Box #9913

e Number Of Grills/Fryers. 1- 6’ griddle 2- 24" fryers
« Manufacture Date: 2007
« Number of Links: 4
o Size of Bottles: 4.6 gallon
» Next Hydro Test. 2019

High Security: Master Box #9977

o Number Of Grills/Fryers: 1- 6' griddie 2- 12" fryers
» Manufacture Date: 2005

. Number of Links: 3

. Size of Bottles: 6 galion

e Next Hydro Test. 2017




R DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

Inventory List Of Kitchen Hood Suppression System

Facilities & Maintenance Unit, Fire Safety Division

Medium Security: Master Box #9959

o Number Of Grills/Fryers: 2- 6’ griddles 6- 12" fryers
» Manufacture Date: 2005

e Number of Links: 4

o Size of Bottles: 6 gallon

e Next Hydro Test: 2017

Medium 2 Security: Master .BoX #9949  (OUT OF SERVICE)

o Number Of Grills/Fryers:
« Manufacture Date:

¢ Number of Links:

o Size of Bottles:

¢ Next Hydro Test:

Intake Service Center: Master Box #8929
Hood 1
« Number Of Grills/Fryers: 2- 6 griddles
« Manufacture Date: 2005
o Number of Links: 3
o Size of Bottles: 6 gallon
¢ Next Hydro Test: 2017

Intake Service Center: Master Box #8929
Hood 2 _
« Number Of Grills/Fryers: 4- 24" griddies
« Manufacture Date: 2005
« Number of Links: 3
« Size of Bottles: 6 gallon
o Next Hydro Test: 2017




intake Service Center: Master Box #8929
Computer Room

e FM-200
e 3 bottles 190, 125,5
« Hydro 2005, 2000, 2000




